

RE: OEB report on FN rate.

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 15:34:20 -0400

Update on this .. Heard from OEB that "it's not going up this week. Not sure about next week. This will be a topic of discussion at the Rate Mitigation meeting next Thursday morning."

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: March-15-17 12:30 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEB report on FN rate.

Do we have a timeline on OEB's release?

I can check in with COO on their plans for release.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: OEB report on FN rate.

OEB will release their report on the FN rate that gave rise to that element of the Ontario Fair hydro Plan.

We should circle back and review to see if we need an issues management plan / media lines.

Someone should also check to see if they are going to do anything with the COO companion report.

Andrew